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QUESTION 1

A customer sends an RFP for their SAP HANA environment solution design. Partitioning technologies have to be used
to enable large scale-out configurations. Does this platform support this requirement? 

HPE Integrity Superdome X. 

A. Yes 

B. No 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 2

Is this a component of a SAP environment? UX and Access layer 

A. Yes 

B. No 

Correct Answer: A 

Reference: https://manualzz.com/doc/45920487/what-is-sap-hana%3F 

 

QUESTION 3

A customer sends an RFP for their SAP HANA environment solution design. Partitioning technologies have to be used
to enable large scale-out configurations. Does this platform support this requirement? 

HPE Integrity MC990. 

A. Yes 

B. No 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 4

A customer wants to implement a 100TB SAP Business Warehouse on a HANA (BWoH) configuration. Is this a server
system that the solution architect should recommend for the environment? 

HPE Integrity BL860c 
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A. Yes 

B. No 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 5

Is this a single node delivery method for SAP HANA? multiple components-one system 

A. Yes 

B. No 

Correct Answer: B 

Reference: https://support.huawei.com/enterprise/it/doc/EDOC1100004728/16948663/installing-thedatabase 
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